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3tt JEemoriam
1 9 3 2

Mrs. Ernest May, Fort Worth 
Mrs. Ella Wilkerson, Dallas 
Mrs. W. J. Kinsella, Dallas 
Mrs. R. M. Jones, Dallas 
Mrs. S. J. Polk, Dallas 
Mrs. Harry Neil, Denison 
Mrs. R. R. Neyland, Greenville 
Mrs. J. R. Moses, Mineral Wells 
Mrs. M. S. Rowen, Paris 
Mrs. John De Lang, Sherman 
Mrs. W. J. Fox, Texarkana

"M ay the Souls of the Faithful Departed, 
Through the M ercy of G o d , rest in Peace.”
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Btocesan &urcttiat]> (Officers
President—Mrs. H. G. Lucas, Pecanhurst, Brownwood.

Y  First Vice-President—Mrs. W. J. Lawther, Box 5404, Dallas. 
vX Second Vice-President—Mrs. J. S. Herring, 310 Virginia, Waxahachie.

Third Vice-President—Mrs. J. R. Boswell, 2227 Sixth Avenue, Ft. Worth. 
\S*Recording Secretary—Mrs. J. G. Oakley, 1823 McGregor, Wichita Falls.

Corresponding Secretary—Mrs. J. E. Moore, Hamilton.
^  'Treaswrer^Mrs., J . T., Rountree* 170 N. 27th Street, Paris.
■>y~CT. O. Treasurer—Mrs. B. A. Fowler, 1421 Ave. D, Brownwood.

Educational Secretary— Mrs. Richard Watson, St. Stephen’s Rectory, 
Sherman.

)y S S u p p ly  Box Secretary—Mrs. W. A. Porter, 912 W. 8th Street, Dallas. 
Spirit of Missions Secretary—Mrs. Harry H. Williams, 415 Hickory 

Street, Texarkana.
Director Church Periodical Club—Mrs. J. F. Rennie, 4622 Sycamore, 

Dallas.
Parliamentarian—Mrs. W. D. Maynard, Rising Star.

Bepartmertts
M ISSIO NS AND  CHURCH E X TE N SIO N S

Mrs. W. W. Daup, 2413 College Ave., Ft. Worth, Chairman. 
General Church Missions—Mrs. W. W, Daup, Ft. Worth.
Provincial Pledge—Mrs. Rollin W. Rodgers, 412 Walnut Street, Texarkana. 
Diocesan Extension—Mrs. J. S. Herring, 310 Virginia, Waxahachie; Mrs. 

C. E. Dinkle, 4201 Wesley St., Greenville; Mrs. Clinton Phelps, S. 
Travis, Sherman; Mrs. J. O. Tucker, Weatherford.

U. T. O. Mrs. B. A. Fowler, 1421 Ave. D, Brownwood.
Offering of Life—Mrs. L. H. Hubbard, C. I. A., Denton.

RELIG IO U S EDUCATION
Mrs. Richard Watson, St. Stephen’s Rectory, Sherman, Chairman. 

Adult Education—Mrs. Watson.
Church School—Mrs. J. H. Henry, 227 S. Waverly Drive, Dallas.
Church Correspondence School—Miss Martha Sullenberger, 1515 W. 3rd. 

Avenue, Corsicana.
Young People—Mrs. H. T. Sloan, 1500 Elizabeth Blvd., Ft. Worth.
College—Miss Ilione Baldwin, C. I. A., Denton.
Spirit of Missions—Mrs. Harry H. Williams, 415 Hickory, St., Texarkana.
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C H R IST IA N  SOCIAL SE R V IC E

I

Mrs. Ben H. Russell, 916 W. Gandy, Denison, Chairman. 
Community Social Service—Miss Katherine Phillips, Bonham.
St. Matthew’s Home for Children—Deaconess Crow, Grand & Gould Ave., 

Dallas.
All Saint’s Hospital—Mrs. Claude G. Arnold, 2516 Sixth Ave., Ft. Worth. 
Inter-racial—Mrs. W. J. Lawther, Box 5404, Dallas.
Church Periodical Club—Mrs. J. F. Rennie, 4622 Sycamore, Dallas.

F IN A N C E
Mrs. J. T. Rountree, 170 N. 27th Street, Paris, Chairman.

Mrs. Charles M. Harper, P. O. Box 117, Ennis.
Mrs. R. W. Morrison, 4049 Perdue Ave., Dallas.
Mrs. W. H. Irwin, 701 Fifth Avenue, Ft. Worth.
Mrs. J. Gordon Bown, 404 Main Street, Terrell.

P U B L IC IT Y

Mrs. A. F. Evers, Jr., 530 N. Elm, Denton, Chairman.
Mrs. Harry Dugan, 1926 N. Locust, Denton.
Mrs. C. C. Wagget, 2805 Parmer, Ft. Worth.
Mrs. Jeff House, 3624 Dickson, Dallas.

F IELD

Mrs. Mitchell Langdon, Hutchins, Chairman.
District No. 2—Mrs. J. W. Chenault, 908 S. Henderson, Ft. Worth.
District No. 3—Mrs. Allan Birge, 1002 Wood Street, Sherman.
District No. 4—Mrs. Roy Brewington, 503 Craig Street, Hillsboro.
District No. 5—Mrs. J. E. Moore, Hamilton.
District No. 6—Mrs. J. D. Crawford, Mineral Wells.

D EVO TIO N AL
Mrs. W. A. Lang, 608 W. 7th Ave., Corsicana, Chairman.

Mrs. S. W. Marshall, 3601 Lexington Ave., Dallas.
Mrs. John Eidson, Hamilton.
Mrs. W. S. McCutcheon, 612 N. W. 6th, Mineral Wells.
Mrs. J. M. Carroll, Hubbard.
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Mimtoxy of 9LuxtUarg 38tanci)es
Officers listed in order—President, Corresponding Secretary, Treasurer.

BRECKENRIDGE—Mrs. J. E. Allison, Mrs. A. E. Sweeny; Mrs. J. S. 
Worrell.

BROWNWOOD—Miss Florence Greenwood, 903 Main Avenue; Mrs. H. 
H. Negus, 1515 Austin Ave.; Mrs. Seth W. Thomson, 2004 Austin Ave.

CLEBURNE—Mrs. C. H. Teesdale, 310 N. Walnut; Mrs. M. Stewart, 201 
N. Anglin; Mrs. Vestal Wright, 212 N. Anglin.

CORSICANA—Mrs. J. Frank Williams, 116 S. 30th; Mrs. Mamie Bril- 
hart, 418 W. 3rd. Avenue; Mrs. Chas. Highnote, 616 S. 15th Street.

DALLAS, ALL SAINTS—Mrs. W. L. Metcalfe, 2111 N. Peak; Mrs. Lloyd 
B. Patrick, 703 Monte Vista.

DALLAS, CHRIST CHURCH—Mrs. L. B. Johnson, 518 E. 12th Street; 
Mrs. C. E. Boren, 939 N. Windomere; Mrs. Wm. Weitzel, 122 N. 
Windomere.

DALLAS, INCARNATION—Mrs. Mitchell Langdon, Hutchins, Texas; 
Mrs. Earl Metcalfe, 5923 Tremont; Mrs. Frank Rader, 3501 Asbury.

DALLAS, ST. ANDREW’S—Mrs. A. B. Wood, 1718 Forest; Mrs. J. H. 
Myers, 3615 Princeton.

DALLAS, ST. MATTHEW’S—Mrs. J. A. Somerville, 3608 Beverly Drive; 
Mrs. Wm. Beisterling, 3017 Ross Ave.; Mrs. W. J. Lawther, Box 5404̂

DECATUR—Mrs. N. A. Moore; Miss Ada Cates.
DENISON—Mrs. B. H. Russell, 916 W. Gandy; Mrs. Earl Whiteacre, 

1013 W. Crawford; Mrs. George N. Bodkin, 219 W. Gandy.
DENTON—Mrs. A. F. Evers, Jr., 530 N. Elm; Mrs. Harry Dungan, 1926 

N. Locust; Mrs. W. E. Jones, Texas Street.
ENNIS—Mrs, N. C. Tubbs, 205 S. Gains, Mrs. Charles M. Harper, P. O. 

Box 117; Mrs. Weston, 404 West Ave.

FORT WORTH, ST. ANDREW’S “A”—Mrs. Eugene Tipton, 3800 Clark 
Ave.; Mrs. J. R. Boswell, 2227 Sixth Ave.; Miss Marie Frost, 1022 S. 
Lake.

FORT WORTH, ST. ANDREW’S “B”( St. Elizabeth’s Guild)—Mrs. 
Frank M. Anderson, 1120 Penn St.; Mrs. B. M. Curtis, Woodlea Apts. 
1216 Pennsylvania Ave.; Mrs. Lee Blake, 921 Southland.

FT. WORTH, ST. ANDREW’S “C” (St. Hilda’s Guild)—Mrs. A. D. 
Ladd, 1116 Lipscomb; Mrs. C. C. Waggett, 2805 Parmer; Mrs. W. P. 
Parker, 506 S. Lake.
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FT. WORTH, ST. JOHN’S—Mrs. Harry Mays, 2519 Willing Ave.; Mrs. 
G. E. Fitzgerald, 4301 Locke; Mrs. Frank Blazi, 2612 Lubbock.

FT. WORTH, TRINITY—Mrs. W. F. MacDermott, 2400 Medford Court 
West; Mrs. Albert S. Leach, 1612 Washington.

GREENVILLE—Mrs. George Betts, East Park Street; Mrs. C. E. Dinkle, 
4206 Wesley,

HAMILTON—Mrs. W. T. Boling; Miss Alice Price.
HILLSBORO—Mrs. Roy Brewington, 503 Craig Street; Mrs. Fred 

Grimes; Mrs. T. J. Files, 211 N. Pleasant.
HUBBARD—Mrs. J. M. Carroll; Miss Ella DuVal.
MINERAL WELLS—Mrs. D. C. Harris, 1103 N. W. 5th Ave; Mrs. J. D. 

Cranford, 615 N. W. Sixth; Mrs. A. Hamfield, 612 N. W. Sixth.
PARIS—Mrs. Jack Smith, Bonham Street; Mrs. E. B. Baker, Box 15.
SHERMAN—Mrs. Allan Birge, 1002 Wood St.; Mrs. Henry Bone.
TERRELL—Mrs. Joe LaRoe, 1008 N. Francis; Mrs. J. Gordon Bown, 

404 Main; Mrs. W. A. Moore, 603 First.
TEXARKANA—Mrs. John Bieloh, 1105 Pecan St.; Mrs. H. E. McCurry, 

415 Laurel; Mrs. L. A. Lawson, 622 Main.
WAXAHACHIE—Mrs. J. S. Herring, 310 Virginia; Mrs. Eugenia Lang­

ford, Forreston, Texas ̂ Mrs. T. S. Dixon, 114 Ennis Street.
WICHITA FALLS—Mrs. J. G. Oakley, 1823 McGregor; Mrs. A. A. Mc- 

Ilheran, 2015 Wilson; Mrs. Carrie E. Wilcox, 1815 Elizabeth Street.
WEATHERFORD—Mrs. J. O. Tucker; Mrs. S. A. White; Mrs. Max 

Browder.
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MINUTES
OF TH E T H IR T Y -S IX T H  A N N U A L  M EETIN G

Batta# Btoce#an Brand)
OF THE

W o m a n ' s  S f o x t U a t g
REPORT TO THE

P R ESID IN G  BISH O P AND  N A T IO N A L  COUNCIL

The Thirty-sixth Annual Meeting of the Woman’s Auxiliary convened 
on January 25th, 1933, at 2 o’clock, P. M. at St. John’s Church, Corsicana.

The meeting was called to order by Mrs. H. G. Lucas President, who 
opened the meeting with prayer.

The secretary called the roll and twenty-five branches responded with 
one hundred delegates and visitors present.

The minutes of the Executive Board Meeting held in Dallas on Novem­
ber 18th, 1932 were read and approved.

Mrs. Lucas announced that the handling of the work of the Auxiliary 
through committees had been abandoned and that now it has Department 
Heads that coincide with the names used in the National Council.

The question of the requirements of a new branch of the Auxiliary 
was brought up and the president stated that only the payment of dues 
was obligatory, all other pledges being voluntary.

Reports were called for from the officers of the Diocese.
President, Mrs. H. G. Lucas, stated she had no official report but ex­

pressed her happiness at being able to be present, and voiced her appre­
ciation for the prayers offered for her recovery from an automòbile acci­
dent. She stated that in spite of the trying year just past, most branches 
reported progress and that she was happy to announce a new branch at 
Cleburne, and that Bonham is back in the Auxiliary this year. She1 ex­
pressed sorrow in the loss by death of the Educational Secretary, Mrs. 
Ernest May.

The many things taken care of by dues and Discretionary Fund were 
enumerated and the recommendation of the Board to combine these two 
pledges into one pledge, as Dues, was accepted.

First Vice-President, Mrs. W. J. Lawther and
Second Vice-President, Mrs. J. S. Herring, reported together in clever 

verse that their accomplishments this year had been few owing to the effi­
ciency of the president.

Third Vice-President, Mrs. J. R. Boswell, reported her attendance of 
two district meetings and the Waco Conference.

Recording Secretary, Mrs. Jas. G. Oakley, read the treasurer’s report 
in the absence of the Treasurer, Mrs. J. T. Rountree, who has recently
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suffered'the loss of her husband and was unable to attend the meeting. A 
balance of $258.18 was reported.

The secretary also read the report of the Corresponding Secretary, 
Mrs. J. E. Moore, stating she had written thirty-two letters during the 
year.

Mrs. Richard S. Watson was introduced as the new Educational Sec­
retary, who reported that Mrs. W. D. Bratton, who succeeded Mrs. May, 
and shortly afterward moved from the Diocese, had carried out the year’s 
program as arranged in the year book by Mrs. May. Mrs. Watson recom­
mended studying “Kingdoms of our Lord” through the whole Triennium.

United Thank Offering Custodian, Mrs. B. A. Fowler, reported a total 
of $1807.27 collected since the General Convention. She also stated that 
she had sent out 187 new blue boxes during the year. She especially recom­
mends the use of U. T. O. leaflets at special U. T. O*"services.

At this point the Bishop came in and introduced the Reverend Mr. 
Claude W. Sprouse of Kansas City, who is the provincial representative, of 
the seventh province, to the National Council. He spoke of what the wom­
ens’ work meant to the Church, of the splendid reports, financial and other­
wise, that the women of the church had made. He told in a graphic man­
ner the result in the Mission Fields of the drastic cutting of the budget, 
saying that it is a cut in dollars, but in reality it is an eliminating of flesh 
and blood and asked that we think of it in those terms before we cut our 
own budget for missions.

Upon his departure, the reports of the officers were continued.
Supply Box Secretary, Mrs. W. A. Porter, gave a splendid report of 

the year’s work, stating the value of boxes sent totaled $797.71. She re­
ported a balance of $64.28 in bank.

Assistant Supply Box Secretary, Mrs. A. B. Wood was introduced.
Church Periodical Club Director, Mrs. J. F. Rennie, will be asked for 

report under department of Social Service.
Miss Ilione Baldwin, U. T. O. student worker at C. I. A. and N. T. T. 

C. at Denton gave a most interesting report of her work, stating there were 
115 Episcopalian students in the two colleges. She said that the students 
went to towns where they were no clergymen and held lay services.

Mrs. Hubbard, wife of the President of C. I. A., spoke on the im­
portance of student work and the far-reaching effect that it has.

Mrs. A. F. Evers, Jr., who is chairman of the Publicity Department, 
presented the following recommendations from the executive board, which 
were adopted.

First, the Executive Board recommends that the Diocesan Auxiliary 
establish a lending library, in Denton,' as a memorial to Mrs. May and that 
$25.00 be given Miss Baldwin to purchase suitable books, as a nucleus, 
other books to be added by the branches or individuals in memory of Mrs. 
May or others.

Second, it was recommended that ($10.00) ten dollars, be sent the 
Kuling School in China for books for children of missionaries.

Third, it was recommended that ($10.00) ten dollars be spent to pro­
vide literature for the blind.
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Fourth, it was also recommended that a letter of condolence be sent 
to our Treasurer, Mrs. J. T. Rountree, who recently lost her husband.

Fifth, it was further recommended that the following resolutions on 
the death of Mrs. Earnest May be adopted:

Whereas, The Woman’s Auxiliary in the Diocese of Dallas has suffer­
ed the loss of one of its most valued members in the death of Mrs. Earnest 
May, and,

Whereas, Mrs. May was not only a most valued and beloved member 
of her Parochial Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary in St. Andrew’s Parish, 
Fort Worth, but was also a Diocesan Officer, holding the office of Educa­
tional Secretary, and discharging her duties in such a manner as to win 
the ready response of the various Branches in the Diocese:

Therefore, Be I t  Resolved, that we, the members of the Woman’s Aux­
iliary in the Diocese of Dallas, spread upon our minutes this expression 
of our deep sense of loss and this token of our love for her and our ap­
preciation of the devoted service which she rendered to our Diocese, and 
through our Diocese, to the General Church.

“Blessed are the dead who die in the Lord: even so saith the Spirit; 
for they rest in their labours.”

Be it further resolved, that a copy of these resolutions be sent to the 
family of Mrs. May.

The president appointed Mrs. W. J. Lawther, Mrs. C. E. Dinkle, and 
Mrs. C. M. Harper to serve on the Resolutions Committee.

Mrs. Boswell was named chairman of the nominating committee to 
select the names of delegates and alternates to be sent to the Provincial 
meeting in Houston in October.

Mrs. Lucas requested a letter be written to Mrs. W. D. Bratton, for­
mer Eductaional Secretary, who has moved from the Diocese, telling her 
she is missed at the Council.

D E P A R T M E N T  OF RELIG IO U S EDUCATION

At this time, Reverend Bertham Smith, chairman of Religious Educa­
tion in the Diocese, came in and talked briefly on the teachers Institute, 
the church school work, work among the isolated and adult education. 
He stated there would be at least two teachers from Headquarters at the 
Summer Conference.

The meeting adjourned at 5 o’clock P. M. to reconvene at 9 A. M. 
January 26th.

The second session of the convention opened at 9 o’clock A. M., 
January 26th at St. John’s Church with the annual corporate communion, 
with Bishop Moore as celebrant. The offering at this service went for the 
United Thank Offering.

The business session opened at 10 o’clock A. M., with prayer by the 
president, Mrs. Lucas, who also called attention to the complimentary 
copies of the Corsicana Daily Sun.

Twenty-five Branches responded to roll call.
The reading of the minutes was dispensed with and the president pro­

ceeded with the report of her official acts, stating she had written some

-9-
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225 letters, sent 51 packages, including Educational year books, attended 
the meeting of the Bishop’s Executive Council in the Spring, and Executive 
Board meeting in the fall, also attended meetings of Districts No. 2 and 
5 and 6.

Greetings were read from the Provincial President, Mrs. Benjamin S. 
Brown.

Mrs. Lucas presented Reverend R. S. Watson, Secretary of the Young 
People’s work in the Diocese, who talked on the need to develop leaders 
among the young people. He stated he expected an attendance of 200 at 
the young people’s conference to be held next month in Fort Worth. He 
urged that a keen interest be shown in the Y. P. F. groups of each parish.

Reverend C. J. Kinsolving was next introduced, who spoke on some 
results of the student work in the Diocese! and announced that a “Student 
Work Conference” will be held in Fort Worth on February 4th and 5th, 
the keynote being, “Life Through Christian Relationship.”

D EVO TIO N AL L IF E

Mrs. Lucas read the report of the devotional chairman, Mrs. J. F. 
McDonald, who requested to be relieved from her duties this year, owing 
to ill health. Mrs. Lang was appointed to fill the unexpired term.

Mrs. Lucas announced the “World Day of Prayer” for the first Friday 
in Lent and asked that all Branches observe this day. She also asked for 
expreiences in observance of “Days of Intercession” and several responded.

D E P A R T M E N T  OF M ISSIO NS AND  CHURCH E X T E N SIO N

The work of the Department of Missions and Church Extension was 
next taken up. Mrs. J. S. Herring, chairman of the department, gave an 
interesting report, stating that over $1200.00 had been given to the quota 
this year by the Auxiliary of the Diocese. Mrs. McCurrie read the Provin­
cial Pledge report in the absence of Mrs. R. W. Rodgers, chairman.

Mrs. Watson spoke of the Dunlap School for Young People and the 
Inter-Diocesan Conference.

Mrs. Daup spoke on the work among the isolated and urged the mem­
bers 'of the Auxiliary and the Daughters of the King to keep in touch with 
the isolated in each neighborhood.

Miss Sullenberger gave a most interesting report of her correspondence 
church school among the isolated children, and told how enthusiastic were 
its 43 members, who aspire to be vestrymen rather than millionaires.

D E P A R T M E N T  OF C H R IST IA N  SOCIAL SE R V IC E

Mrs. B. H. Russell, chairman of the Department of Christian Social 
Service gave a splendid report of her year’s work.

Deaconess Crowe of St. Matthew’s Home for Children gave a most 
appealing report of the children in the Home and suggested that a Junior 
Auxiliary might be started at the Home. She also spoke of several chil­
dren there not having anyone in the world, who might be “adopted” by 
some Branch of the Auxiliary.

—10—

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church. 



Mrs. Bevans read the report of All Saint’s Hospital, in the absence 
of the Superintendent, Mrs. Taylor, who was ill. The hospital took, free 
of charge, a little girl from the “Home” who has chronic heart trouble. 
The school of nursing had to be closed on account of lack'of funds. The 
hospital charity work has been more than ever this year.

Mrs. Boswell, chairman of nominating committee, presented six names 
to be voted on, three as delegates, three as alternates, to the Provincial 
meeting. Mrs. A. F. Evers, Jr., Mrs. R. S. Watson, and Mrs. Allyn Lang 
were elected delegates, and Mrs. Mitchell Langdon, Mrs. W. W. Daup, and 
Mrs. C. S. Wagget were elected alternates.

F IELD  D E P A R TM E N T

Rev. L. Valentine Lee, head of the Diocesan Field Department, next 
addressed the body, telling what the department represented, and asking 
that we go home and talk and preach missions, as the Diocese needs our 
help and co-operation, if the quota is to be raised.

Mrs. Langdon, chairman of the Field Department of the Auxiliary 
made her report. She stated there would be a Missionary speaker sent from 
New York this spring to speak at the District meetings.

The meeting adjourned at 12:30 o’clock and lunch was served in the 
Parish House by the ladies of St. John’s.

The meeting opened it’s afternoon session at 1:30 o’clock, with prayer 
by the President.

Reports from the District Chairmen were called for and given as fol­
lows:

District No. I, Mrs. R. H. Steger, reported no report.
District No. II, Mrs. J. W. Chenault, reported 2 meetings.
District No. I ll ,  Mrs. Allen Birge, no report.
District No. IV, Mrs. W. A. Lang, reported 1 meeting.
District No. V, Mrs. J. E. Moore, reported 2 meetings.
District No. VI, Mrs. W. D. Maynard, reported 2 meetings.

P U B L IC ITY  D E PA R TM E N T

Mrs. Evers, chairman of Publicity Department, stated she had writ­
ten all branches to publish accounts of all meetings. She also promised the 
Auxiliary a Diocesan paper this year.

The report of the Church Periodical Club Director was read by the 
Secretary.

Mrs. Lawther gave some experiences she had had in carrying on the 
Inter-racial work in the Diocese. Mrs. Evers added an experience of 
her’s, also.

Mrs. Lawther’s motion that a committee be appointed to work over 
the constitution and by-laws was carried. Mrs. Watson was appointed 
chairman, and asked to present it at next Council,

The president announced that pledges would be due quarterly, as 
printed in the year book.

Mrs. Bone’s motion to take up a collection for Deaconess Crow to use 
for the children of St. Matthew’s Home, was carried and $15.14 wag taken 
up.
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It was recommended that each Auxiliary adopt a child in the Home 
and the Deaconess would see that the gifts were properly distributed.

The Resolution Committee offered the following resolutions:
Whereas, the Parish of St. Johns, Corsicana, had offered its hospitali­

ty in so gracious a manner to the Woman’s Auxiliary, Diocese of Dallas, 
the thanks of the body assembled are tended to the Reverend H. J. Ellis 
and Mrs. Ellis, St. John’s Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary and members 
and friends of St. John’s Parish and,

Whereas, so delightfully a place of meeting has been provided by the 
Pastor and members of the Baptist Church;

Be it resolved that we hereby wish to go on record as expressing our 
deep appreciation for the aforenamed courtesy and kindness;

Be it further resolved that copies of these resolutions be sent to the 
Parish of St. John’s, and the Pastor of the Baptist Church,', and be spread 
on the minutes.

And Whereas, it was necessary for Miss Martha Sullenberger in her 
work as Church School Correspondent to partly finance the work from her 
own funds,

Be it resolved that the Diocesan Auxiliary Treasurer be instructed to 
re-imburse Miss Sullenberger to the amount of $20.00.

Respectfully submitted,
(Signed) Mrs. W. J. Lawther.

Mrs. C. E. Dinkle. Mrs. C. M. Harper.
Resolutions Committee.

The meeting was brought to a fitting close by a beautiful meditation 
led by Mrs. Mitchell Langdon.

There being no further business, the Thirty-Fifth Annual Meeting of 
the Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese of Dallas adjourned at 3 o’clock 
P. M., January 26th, 1933.

Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. James G. Oakley, Recording Secretary.

CHURCH PERIO D IC AL C L U B -  
A N N U A L  R EPO RT OF TH E SE C R E T A R Y  

January 1, 1932 to January 1, 1933
1. Current Periodicals Sent Regularly ...............................................  19
2. Number of Donors of above Periodicals ..........................................  12
3. Bibles, Testaments, etc..........................................................................  1
4. Prayer Books and Hymnals ................................................................ 6
5. Books—Theoolgical and Secular .............................................   20
6. Tracts and Church School Lessons ..................................................... 25
7. Odd Magazines and Papers ................................................................ 3233
8. Carols and Music in Books ........   10
9. Number of Institutions in Diocese Aided .........................................  4

Only seven Parish Branches reported.
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T R E A SU R E R ’S  A N N U A L  REPO RT  
R EC EIPTS— 1932

Balance on hand ....................................................... .......................
Collected at Council ........................................................................
From Daughters of King for Page in Annual ............................
From American National Bank, Paris, 9 per cent dividend on

deposit at time bank was closed ..........................................
Corporate Gift ..............................................................................
Recevied from Branches, for the following objects i

Dues ................ $116.00
Triennial Delegates’ Fund ........................    83.50
Hudson Stuck Hospital ...............   325.00
Provincial Pledge ........................................................  162.00
Bishop Garrett, Sewanee Scholarship ........................  202.50
Bishop Moore, Scholarship ........................................  142.00
Bishop Garrett Student Loan Fund ..........................  112.00
All Saints Hospital .....................   251.50
President’s Discretionary Fund ...............................  35.20
Deaconess’ Retiring Fund ................  45.50
St. Matthew’s Home for Children .............................. 170.00
General Missions .........   669.50
Specials ........        4.20
Interest on Delegates Fund ......................................  3.27

$ 259.18 
33.50 
5.00

3.06
312.39

$2,322.17

$2,934.30

R E C EIPTS ACCORDING TO B R A N C H E S

Breckenridge ...................... $ 25.00
Brownwood ........................  36.00
Cisco ...................................  3.50
Corsicana ............................ 100.00
Dallas—All Saints ...............  64.00

” —Christ Church .......  180.00
” —Incarnation ..........  550.00
” —St. Andrews .........  81.00
” —St. Matthews .......  250.00

Decatur .................... :.........  5.00
Ft Worth—St. Andrews

“A” .................  182.00
” —St. Andrews

“B” .................. 108.50
—Trinity .........   50.00
—St. John ........  128.50

Denton ..... ...........................  13.50
Denison ................... ............ 38.50
Ennis ...................... ........  7.50
Greenville ............... .......... 16.70
Hamilton ............... ............ 9.20
Hubbard ............... ............ 1.50
Hillsboro ............... ............  13.50
Mineral Wells ........ ............  26.50
Paris ...................... ............  55.00
Sherman ......... ............  70.00
Terrell .................... .............. 25.50
Texarkana ............. ............  85.00
Waxahachie ........... ............  22.50
Wichita Falls ....... ............  170.50

$2,318.90

DISB U RSEM ENTS— 1.932
January 28th—Cash to Mary Hunt Affleck (Special

Council Offering) ................................................... .....$ 33.50
Mrs. J. H. Dwyer—Provincial Dues ...............................  30.00
National Bank of Commerce—Corporate Gift .................  38.00
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Lewis B. Franklin, Treasurer (Anvik Alaska—Dormi­
tory) From Corporate Gift Fund ...............................  300.00

Greenwood Printing Company (Journals) ................ ....  106.90
Rt. Rev. Harry T. Moore (pledges)...............................  947.00
Mrs. H. S. Gooch (Provincial Pledge) ............................ 150.00
Turrentine & Thompson (printing program) ................. 16.00
Mrs. B. H. Russell (Committee expense) ............ ........ 6.00
W. C. Stripling—florist (Mrs. Mays) ...............................  2.50
Rt. Rev. Harry T. Moore (Pledges) ...............................  494.50
Miss Grace Lindley, Secretary (dues) ..................... . 5.00
Treasurer—supplies .............................. .............................  7 00
Rt. Rev. Harry T. Moore (pledges) .................................  444.00
Mrs. H. G. Lucas (expense) ............................................ 10.00
Peaconess Edith C. Smith, New Jersey (Eeaconess

Retiring Fund) ............................................................ 45 50 $2,635.90
Balance in Bank, January 20, 1933

St. Mary’s Scholarship Fund ...................................... $ 65.50
Church Periodical Club ................................................ 3.00
Special (Greenville) ...............................................  120
President’s Discretionary Fund .................................... 141.93
Triennial Delegate Savings Account ............................  86.77 298.40

$2,934.30
Respectfully submitted,

(Mrs. J. T. R.) FANNIE B. ROUNTREE, Treas.

CONTRIBUTED TO L IB R A R Y  FUND

Balance, 1932 ............................................................. $ 144
St. Elizabeth’s Guild, Fort Worth ............................................ 3 Oo
St. Matthew’s, .Dallas ..................................................  3 qq
All Saints’, Dallas .......................................................  ~ ,

Total .................................................... $8.44
Library Fund, 1932 Quota ..................................................  $7 0p
Postage ....... .................................................................................. .

„  , $7.76 $7.76.Balance .................................  qq

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. J. F.) MINNIE A. RENNIE, 

Diocesan Director.
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Corsicana ...........................
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D allas, Incarnation ....
D allas, St. A ndrew s ....
D allas, St. M atthew s ....
D ecatur ................................
D enton  ................................
D enison ................................
E nn is ....................................
F t. W orth, St. Andrew  
Ft. W orth, St. Andrew  
Ft. W orth, St. Johns ..
F t. W orth, T riinty .....
p reen ville  ............................
H am ilton ............................
Hubbard ..............................
H illsboro ............................
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25.50
85.00
22.50

12.50] 57.50].............f 170.50
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R E P O R T OF UNITED T H A N K  OFFERING Y E A R  1932 
Council Meeting at Corsicana, January 24, 1933

Breckenridge .................... $ 11.30 Greenville ........... ...............  25.98
Brownwood ........................ 48.79 Hamilton ............ ...............  16.80
Cisco ................................... 6.53 Hlilsboro ............ ...............  29.55
Comanche ............................ 2.00 Hubbard ............ ...............  10.50
Corsicana ............................ 41.68 Hubbard Church School .... 6.00
Dallas— All Saints ...... 87.52 Leonard ............. ...............  4.00

Christ Church ............. 87.28 McKinney ............ ...............  11.14
Incarnation ................. 220.00 Mineral Wells .......... ........  32.55
St. Andrews ............... 39.59 Paris ................... ...............  42.24
St. Matthews ............. 288.94 Sherman ............. ...............  75.30

Decatur ............................... 4.40 Terrell ............... ...............  42.21
• Denison .............................. 16.00 Texarkana .......... ...............  38.00
Denton ............................... 48.26 Waxahachie ........ ...............  14.10
Ennis ..................,................ 12.79 Weatherford ...... ...............  10.86
Ft. Worth—St. Andrews 190.71 Wichita Falls .... ...............  100.00

St. John’s ..................... 54.64
Trinity ........................ 41.61 $1659.29

Brought Forward, 1931 ....... .............  115.69
Alms—December 3 District Meeting . .............  11.08
Alms—January, 1932 Council Dallas . .............  11.05
Alms—April, 1932 Weatherford District .......................... .............  10.16

Total ........... ............. $1807.27
187 Blue Boxes sent out. Numerous letters written.
Leaflets distributed.

Respectfully submitted,
MRS. B. A. FOWLER,

U. T. O. Treas., Dallas Diocese.

D E P A R T M E N T  OF P U B L IC ITY

The Department of Publicity was created last spring to correspond to 
the departments of the National Church.

I conferred with the Rev. Mr. Lee, the chairman of the Publicity De­
partment in this Diocese. He said the greatest need was a Diocesan paper, 
but that was too expensive at this time.

I appointed Publicity Chairmen in each parish and urged them to have 
the church activities printed in the local papers.

The Executive Committee of the Woman’s Auxiliary recommended 
that $25 be spent for the Diocesan paper.

The publicity chairman will greatly need the cooperation of all the 
women in the Diocese.

Respectfully submitted,
MRS. A. F. EVERS, Jr.
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R EPO RT OF SU P PLY BO X SO EC RETARY  

Names of Parishes and amounts for Spring and Fall Box Supply, 1933.
Breckenridge .......................$13.27
Brownwood ..........................  26.14
Cisco ..................................... 6.26
Corsicana .............................. 57.15
Dallas—All Saints .............  32.76

Christ Church ........  59.40
Incarnation ............ 78.10
St. Andrew’s .......... 28.98
St. Matthew’s ........  71.75

Decatur ...............................  2.00
Denison .................................  15.75
Denton .................................  13.49
Erinis .................................... .82.95
Fort Worth—St. Andrew’s

“A” ...............................  46.64
Fort Worth—St. Andrew’s

“B” ......................... 57.14
Fort Worth—St. Andrew’s

“C” ...............................  13.86

Fort Worth—St. John’s ....  45.96
Fort Worth—Trinity .......... 24.95
Greenville ............................ 6.90
Hamilton .............................. 16.70
Hillsboro .............................  19.80
Hubbard ...............................  10.30
McKinney ............................  12.25
Mineral Wells ..................... 16.26
Paris ..................................... 49.55
Sherman ...............................  27.14
Terrell .................................  19.65
Texarkana ............................ 22.68
Waxahachie .................   8.90
Weatherford ........  8.45
Wichita Falls ......................  49.42

$887.55

The above amounts include $68.17 worth of used clothing not shojvn on
reports made to the New York office.
Cash Received:

Balance in bank January 1, 1932 ............................... $ 50.13
Cash Allotments Reecived, Spring, 1932 .................  115.19
Cash Allotments Received, Fall, 1932 ....................  227.14

-------- $392.46
Disbursements: Spring 1932

Mrs. T. K. Wade, extra appeal ............................... $ 25.00
Purchases to complete Spring Supply Box .............  36.67
Shoe Fund ...................................................................  51.19
Hauling and express .................................................  15.59

Fall, 1932
Mr. A. Striebyhorn, check for suit and shoes     33.00
Rev. E. G. Maxted, check for suit and shoes .......... 29.00
Rev. W. E. Marmann, check for coat, shoes, hat ....  60.00
Purchases to complete Fall Supply Box .................  47.62
Hauling and express ............................... ....,...............  13.37

Refund to St. Matthews Cathedral, Dallas ....................  7.52
(This refund covers balance due them after 
making their purchases for Supply Box)

Presents to Women Missionaries (3) .......................... 9.06
Tax on checks ...................................... ,.....................  .16 328.18

Balance on Hand in Bank January 10, 1933 ............ $ 64.28
Letters written ............................................................................................ 260

'MRS. W. A. PORTER, Supply Sec’y.
912 W. 8th St., Dallas, Texas.
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DIOCESAN SU P PLY BO XES  
For St. Matthew’s Home for Children.

Paris—Clothing for two sisters.
St. Andrew’s, Ft. Worth—1 dozen dresses. 
Sherman—1 dozen dresses.
Corsicana—1 dozen dresses.
Texarkana—1 dozen slips.
Cisco—1-2 dozen gowns.
Brownwood—1 dozen dresses.

Boxes of canned goods, sweets, clothing, etc. from
Brownwood 
Incarnation, Dallas 
All Saint’s, Dallas 
Christ Church, Dallas 
St. Andrews, Dallas 
Denison 
Denton 
Ennis

St. John’s, Ft. W 
Trinity, Ft. Worth 
Greenville 
Hamilton 
Hillsboro 
Mineral Wells 
Terrell 
Weatherford 
Wichita Falls

Supplies for All Saint’s Hospital, Ft. Worth; St. Matthew’s, Dallas; 
Incarnation, Dallas.

P R O V IN C IA L  PLEDGE REPO RT

The Provincial Pledge is the united effort of the women of the Pro­
vince for some definite objective which is determined at the Provincial 
Meeting and is for a period of three yars.

The women of the Auxiliary of the Province pledged during the years 
1930-31-32 to put in a water supply for the Helen Dunlap School at Win­
slow, Arkansas. This is a school for mountain girls and in the summer 
time is used for the Annual Provincial Young People’s Conference. Our 
Diocesan Auxiliary also has a share to the extent of $5.00 (taken from 
the general fund) to the Young People’s Conference. The pledge for the 
last triennium was completed in full.

At the Provincial Meeting at St. Louis last year the pledge was re­
duced from $4,500.00 to $3,600.00 for the Provincial Auxiliary for the tri­
ennium. $2,400 is to be used to rebuild Indian Chapels in the Dakotas, 
$1,200.00 for Y. P. F. delegates to the Summer Conference at Winslow. 
The pledge from the Diocese of Dallas has been reduced from $150.00 to 
$120.00 a year for the next three years.

MRS. ROLLIN RODGERS,
Provincial Pledge Chairman.
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PLEDGES FOR  1933

SCHOLARSHIP PLEDGES:
Bishop Garrett Memorial (for Student Worker at Denton). 
Bishop Moore Theological Scholarship.

DIOCESAN PLEDGES:
St. Matthew’s Home for Children.
All Saints’ Hospital.

PROVINCIAL PLEDGE:
Indian Chapels in S. D. and Winslow Scholarship. 

GENERAL CHURCH PLEDGES:
(These count on Parish Quota.)
General Missions.
Hudson Stuck Memorial Hospital in Alaska.

TRIENNIAL DELEGATES EXPENSES.
DUES (including Pres. Dis. Fund) and
DELEGATES EXPENSES ..................... ....... payable 1st Quarter

DIOCESAN PLEDGES and
PROVINCIAL PLEDGE ................................. payable 2nd Quarter

SCHOLARSHIP PLEDGES ..................................... payable 3rd Quarter
QUOTA PLEDGES ................................................... payable 4>th Quarter

D U E S  A N D  P L E D G E S  F O R  1933

Branch D ues

D
el

eg
at

es
E

xp
en

se
s

D
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in
in

g
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le
dg

es

Q
uo
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P

le
dg

es Total

B reck in r id ge ................. .....? 4.00 $ $ $ ■ $ $ $ 4.00
Brownw ood ....................... ..... . 5.00 5.00 2.50 5.00 7.50 15.00 40.00
Corsicana ..................................  7.50 12.50 1.50 3.50 75.00 100.00
Cleburne ............................. .....  3.50
D allas, A ll Sain ts ........... .....  6.00
D allas, Christ Church .....  10.00 3.00 85.00 10.00 20.00 65.00 193.00
D allas, Incarnation ..... ..:... 20.00
D allas, St. A ndrew s .... .....  5.00 2.50 10.00 5.00 5.00 10.00 37.50
D allas, St. M athew s .... ... . 20.00
D ecature .................................. 1.00
D enton ......................................  4.50 1.00 5.00 1.00 3.00 5.00 19.50
D enison  .......... .................. ......  7.50 35.00 42.50
E nnis .................................... ......  2.00 4.00 2.00 3.00 11.00
F t. W orth, St. A ndrew s ‘A ’ 5.00 10.00 50.00' 10.00 100.00 175.00
F t. W orth, St. A ndrew s ‘B ’ 7.50- 5.00 5.00 10.00 20.00 27.50 75.00
F t. W orth, St. A ndrew s ‘C’ 5.00
F t. W orth, St. John’s ........  6.00
F t. W orth, T rinity ....... ......  7.50 5.00 25.00 5.00 10.00 47.50 100.00
G reenville .............. .......... ......  3.50 3.00 4.00 4.00 14.50
H am ilton  ..... ...................... ......  2.00
Hillsboro ........... ........................ 4.00
H ubbard .............................. .....  4.00
M ineral W ells ................... ......  4.00 5.00 5.00 13.00 27.00
P aris ................................... ......  6.00 5.00 2.50 10.00 25.00 48.50
Sherm an ....................................  4.50 1.00 2.00 1.00 2.00 60.00 70.50
Terrell .......................................  3.50 3.00 5.00 2.00 9.50 12.00 35.00
T exarkana ....................... ......  10.00 2.50 10.00 5.00 7.50 50.00 85.00
W axahachie ......... ........... ......  2.00 2.00 1.50 4.00 12.50 22.00
W ich ita  F a lls ................... ......  10.00 10.00 32.50 15.00 30.00 52.50 150.00
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Cimsrtian Social Serbice
Your chairman begs to submit the following report and recommenda­

tions:
At the beginning of the year we attempted to have a complete survey 

• of Social Service work done and work that could be done in the Diocese, 
therefore a letter was mailed to every branch asking certain questions and 
making some recommendations. We received 20 replies. If they meant 
that they take an active part in the work we are well pleased. We do 
not' consider it cooperative when it is confined to financial contributions, 
to drives, etc., we have in mind cooperation when one or more serve on 
some committee or board. We feel that now is the time for our Church 
to put into practice our teaching that all people are children of our Heav­
enly Father and therefore it behooves us to take an active part' in our 
present period of readjustment. We recommend to all branches that they 
try to enter this work. We do not hesitate in saying that we do not, rec­
ommend cooperation with other churches unless that is the only agency in 
the community doing relief work. It has been found that some of our 
neighboring churches enter the work for their own benefit, therefore it is 
best to cooperate with some civic organization.

We find that ten branches have a Church School Social Service Work. 
We mailed letters to every branch asking that the Church School make up 
one or more baskets to be distributed locally either Thanksgiving Day or 
Christmas Day. Ten branches reported doing so. Our idea was to train 
the children in charity work. Some reported sending food to St. Mat­
thews’ Home. This is good, yet it does not take care of local conditions. 
We must take care of St. Matthews Home, but also, we must demonstrate 
to our community that we are interested in others. By taking an interest 
in the community outside of our own people we win the admiration of the 
citizens and finally win many to our Church, beside doing a fine piece of 
missionary work.

We find that there are several county and state institutions in the 
Diocese, but that no organized work is being done. We do not consider 
calls at jails and hospitals as organized work. While it is good yet it is 
not thorough enough. It should be our aim to be officially recognized in 
all institutions. We suggest that as soon as funds will permit that the 
Diocese take up this work by, we suggest, have a priest in Dallas and one 
in Fort Worth, whose sole duty is to work in these institutions as chap­
lains, and he call for such additional help as may be needed. After Dal­
las and Fort Worth have worked out the problem then we can look for­
ward to other cities where the Church ought to administer to public insti­
tutions.

We regret that the returns indicate that only three branches had a 
definite social service program. That is something to think about.

While All Saints Hospital and St. Matthews Home are a part of this 
department we do not include their reports but leave them to turn in their 
own reports.
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In this connection we have a recommendation to offer which we hope 
will receive some attention and action at this meeting. Both institutions 
seek the assistance of all parishes and missions within our Diocese. The 
remark has been made, perhaps justly, perhaps not, that only the cities 
wherein these institutions are located receive benefit from them. There­
fore, we recommnd, in the case of All Saints Hospital that some plan or 
regulation be formulated so that every Parish or Mission that contributes 
funds to that institution can receive some benefit from the institution if 
needed.

In the case of St. Matthews Home, we recommend that as soon as 
funds are available the Home be enlarged and then every Parish or Mission 
that contributes funds will have the right to send girls to the Home in 
proportion to their contributions.

We believe that the adoption of the foregoing recommendations will 
result in larger support to our institutions. To include in this report all 
the work done would make a lengthy report, therefore we will summarize 
it as follows:

Nine Parishes doing Christian Social Service work in the Parish.
All Parishes doing Christian Social Service work in the community 

and the Diocese.
Fifteen have Social Service Committees.
Sixteen are working definitely with other communions. All cooperate 

with Social Service agencies in the community, Red Cross, Welfare Agen­
cies, United Charities, Community Chest Drives, Unemployment Relief 
Canvass, Public Health work, Case work, supplies for Negro Schools, 
Christmas trees, gifts, etc. In some cases a member is the representative 
of the Church on the governing board of the Welfare Association, in others 
work is done as called upon.

Thirteen branches have social service discussion groups.
It is impossible to put a value on the work that has been done. Eight 

branches report a total of $531.81. In addition to this many baskets have 
been sent out. Every branch has given both money and clothing. One 
branch alone reports giving 650 new and used garments, bedding and 
clothing to seventy families, another reports giving eleven comforts be­
sides food and clothes.
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Ci)e ®r&et of tf>e ©augjjters of tt)e Iting*

Object—“The extension of Christ’s Kingdom—especially among women 
and the strengthening of the church spiritual life.”

Rules—(a) Prayer—to pray daily for the extension of Christ’s Kingdom, 
especially among women; for God’s blessing upon all members of 
the order, and for the spiritual growth of the Parish.

(b) Service—to make an earnest effort to bring other women to 
Christ; and to assist the Rector as he may desire.

Annual Corporate Communion—All Saint’s Day.
“Epiphany Self Denial Fund”—Object, support of D. of K.

Missionary in China—presented Feast of Presentation of Christ 
in the Temple.

“The Master’s Fund”—used to prepare women for church work—pre­
sented at Whitsuntide.

D IO CESAN OFFICERS

Chaplain—Rev. Halsey Werlein, Jr., Ft; W/orth.
President—Mrs. Wm. Capps, 1120 Penn Street, Ft. Worth.
First Vice President—Mrs. J. S. Herring, 310 Virginia Ave, Waxahachie. 
Second Vice President—Mrs. H. C. McCurry, 415 S. Laurel, Texarkana. 
Secretary—Mrs. Donald F. Taylor, 1002 S. Rosemont, Dallas.
Treasurer—Mrs. R. T. Faulkner, 5322 Junius St., Dallas.
Chairman Junior Work—Mrs. W. W. Daup, 2413 College Ave., Ft. Worth. 
Extension^ Chairman—Mrs. H. M. Brown, 635 N. Zang’s Blvd., Dallas.

C H APTER OFFICERS

Bishop’s Chapter—President, Mrs. J. S. Herring, 310 Virginia Avenue, 
Waxahachie; Secretary, Miss Delight Shafer, 118 Woodin Blvd., Dallas 

Brownwood, Si. John’s—President, Mrs. B. A. Fowler, 1421 Avenue D.;
Secretary, Mrs. W. D. Gully, 309 Wesley Street.

Corsicana, St. John’s—President, Mrs. Julia Mirus, 508 S. 14th Street;
Secretary, Mrs. M. A. Mowlam, 710 Park Avenue.

Dallas, Christ’s Church—President, Mrs. W. H. Meek, 843 Winston.
Secretary, Mrs. John Didinger, 808 N. Bishop Street.

Dallas, Incarnation—President, Mrs. R. T. Faulkner, 5322 Junius Street;
Secretary, Mrs. Alice Jones, 5752 Vanderbilt.

Ft. Worth, St. Andrews—President, Mrs. A. K. Flichwer, 1732 Ashland 
Street; Secretary, Mrs. O. D. McGlothlin, 2528 Lipscomb Street.

Ft. Worth, Bishop Moore—President, Mrs. W. F. Salt, 1940 Warren Road;
Secretary, Mrs. C. H. Catts, 1018 Woodland Street.

Texarkana, Bishop Garre«—President, Mrs. William Andrew Smith, 
5 Weber Street; Secretary, Mrs. Lula K. Holt, 2302 Wood Street. 

Texarkana, True Sunshine, Junior—President, Miss Arlin Morris, 35th 
and Wood Street; Secretary, Miss Luetta Brantley, 2415 Hickory St. 
Directoress, Mrs. H. C. McCurry, 415 S. Laurel St.
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¿Motto of tije ©tier— “¿for His Sake”
I am but one; but I am one.
I cannot do everything; but I can do something.
What I can do, I ought to do.
What I ought to do, bythe grace of God I will do.
“Lord, what wilt Thou have me to do?”

The Daughters of the King is an Order of Women in the Episcopal 
Church. Members are admitted with a solemn service before the altar, 
invested with the Cross, and pledged by a vow to prayer and service. The 
Bible class is the cornerstone of all chapters. The members are found at 
work in one or more organizations of the Church. They approach persons 
for baptism, confirmation, attendance at Church services and Church 
School; welcome strangers at services, visit the sick and shut-ins, hospitals 
and other institutions; interest themselves in the newly confirmed and 
many other activities where the personal touch is needed. Where there 
is no Altar Guild, they care for the altar and prepare for the services. 
They assist with the Rural and Isolated work, Christian Social Service, 
make plans for or assist with Days of Prayer, etc.

The Bishop’s Chapter is composed of women in rural or missionary 
districts or city parishes where; there is no local chapter of the Order, 
who are willing to fufill the duties of the senior chapters. They are under 
the direction of the Bishop.

The Junior Daughters of the King does not take the place of any 
other organization. It includes girls from 12 to 16 years of age, and 
young women from 16 to 25.

Its aim is to train young folks for leadership and for personal ser­
vice; to give instruction in Churchmanship and Christian living, and to 
encourage individual and corporate devotions.

The hope is, not so much to increase knowledge, as to create ideals 
and attitudes. The program aims to supplement the Church School train­
ing. At present, the Diocese of Dallas has but one Junior Chapter. Who 
will be the leaders of tomorrow for the spread of Christ’s Kingdom?

The Royal Cross is the official organ of the Order and is a medium 
for the free exchange of views, and a record of chapter work. The an­
nual reports and convention papers show the life, energy, and success of 
the respective chapters, and have been found valuable in expounding the 
principles and work of the Order.

Anyone wishing further information on organization or becoming a 
member, communicate with the President or any officer.
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